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From: Crowhurst, Kerry (BEIS)

Sent: 13 July 2021 10:43

To: Crowhurst, Kerry (BEIS)

Subject: FW: UKWIN representation regarding RRRF (FAQ: SoS for BEIS ¢/o Kerry
Crowhurst, Energy Infrastructure Planning Team)

Attachments: UKWIN Riverside Optimisation Project Objection (June 2021).pdf

From:

Sent: 04 June 2021 14:40

To: Energy Infrastructure Planning <beiseip@beis.gov.uk>

Subject: UKWIN representation regarding RRRF (FAO: SoS for BEIS c/o Kerry Crowhurst, Energy Infrastructure
Planning Team)

For the attention of the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy, care of Kerry Crowhurst,
Energy Infrastructure Planning Team.

Find attached UKWIN's objection to the RRRF (Riverside Resource Recovery Facility Riverside Optimisation Project),
which is an application to vary consent GDBC/003/00001C-06.

Kind regards




